LNiTes §T ATZIS rCS AL SZRVICE
473 L'Enant Prage, SW
Wastheegioa, DS 0260

JAN 1 ¢ 181

Mr. Gerald Anderson
txecutive Aide, Clerk Craft

Anerican Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
2l7 - 1l4th Street, NW
Yashiagton, DT 2000S

Re: J. Zleman
Inglewocod, CA
H8C-SB-D 12677

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On January 13, 1981, we met with you to discuss the-
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable -

contractual provisions have been rev;ewed and given careful
consiceration,

The question in this grievance involves whether the grievant
should receive night differential when receiving back pay.

In the instant case, the grievant received six (6) hours of
back pay for missed opportunities of overtime. The back pay
did not Include night ditferential. ~1£" tho.tix (6) bhours inlu-~.

G . question vére between®§:00 p.m.: and §:00 W.m->. the ariswans )
' 7 will recelve niaht _differentlal TNTT

Accordinaly. this arievance 1s considered settion=—= .- ,,.

- ™

‘-.

.. Sincerely, -t ===
ey -'7%-,-:.'.'1'—.+

- .;‘d -

=
?."



